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Professional Licensure Disclosure 

Master’s of Arts in Clinical Mental Health Counseling 

Lewis University has compiled the following resources to ensure students have information 
about educational requirements for professional licensure and certification in all U.S. states.  
The charts below provide links to state licensing agencies and boards of higher education, and 
reports whether Lewis’s program in Clinical Mental Health Counseling meets, d in a particular state.  

 

State Meets 
Requirements? 

Link to State Licensure Board 

Alabama Not yet determined 

Arizona Not yet determined https://www.azbbhe.us/ 
 

Arkansas Not yet determined https://abec.statesolutions.us/ 
 

California Not yet determined 

https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor
https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor


Connecticut 

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists
https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists
https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/contact/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://www.idfpr.com/DPR.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
https://dpl.ky.gov/
https://www.lpcboard.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx


Massachusetts Not yet determined https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-
registration-of-allied-mental-health-
and-human-services-professions 
 

Michigan Not yet determined https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0 
 

Minnesota Not yet determined https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-
health/licensees/license-renewal/lpc-
renewal.jsp 
 

Mississippi Not yet determined https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/ 
 

Missouri Not yet determined https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp 
 

Montana Not yet determined http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh 
 

Nebraska Not yet determined http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/M
ental-Health-and-Social-Work-
Practice.aspx 
 

Nevada Not yet determined http://marriage.nv.gov/ 
 

New Hampshire 

 

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/counseling_and_therapy_practice.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/counseling_and_therapy_practice.aspx
http://www.nysed.gov/college-university-evaluation/professional-licensure-programs
http://www.nysed.gov/college-university-evaluation/professional-licensure-programs
http://www.nysed.gov/college-university-evaluation/professional-licensure-programs
https://www.ncblpc.org/
http://www.ndbce.org/licensing.shtml
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/


Oregon Not yet determined http://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/pages
/index.aspx 
 

Pennsylvania Not yet determined https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLi
censing/Pages/default.aspx 
 



 

Questions, concerns, and complaints: 


